






 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

14th July 2010  

         

 

Sydney Adventist Hospital 

 

c/o JBA Planning 

Level 7, 77 Berry Street 

North Sydney NSW 2060 

 

For the attention of: Stephanie Ballango 

 

 

 

Dear Stephanie, 

 

SAH Day SAH Day SAH Day SAH Day Surgery Surgery Surgery Surgery Hornsby Hornsby Hornsby Hornsby ----    Stormwater DrainageStormwater DrainageStormwater DrainageStormwater Drainage 
 

The proposed Day Surgery will incorporate a site drainage system that will be 

designed to comply with the applicable guidelines. This system will manage all 

the stormwater from the site and will consist of a piped network designed to 
convey the 1 in 20 year event for all areas where overflow is unrestricted or the 1 

in 100 year event where overflow paths are not available. Concept details of this 

system are shown on drawings C-000.00, C-100.00 and C-100.31. 

 

The existing stormwater drainage system consists of a 525mm main and the on-

site detention system will be used to manage flows into this system to an 

acceptable level. Also any stormwater that is present within the basement levels 

will be pumped out via a basement pump-out pit. 

 
The site is situated close to a natural ridge in Hornsby and there are no natural 

watercourses nearby.  The probability of the site experiencing flooding is 

therefore considered as low. 

 

We also note that the effect of sea water level rise will be insignificant due to the 

sites significant elevation above current sea water levels. 

 

 
 
for 
enstruct group pty ltd 

 

Craig Mackay 

Senior Associate  
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